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ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT 

 

TO:                           Members of the School Board 

      Keith Jacobus, Ph.D., Superintendent 

FROM: Bonnie Schmuck, Office Coordinator for Assistant Superintendents for 

Academic Excellence and Accountability Mike Johnson and Julie Nielsen 

     

DATE:      August 11, 2016 

 

TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT:  Extended Field Trips 

 

REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: Policy 610, Field Trips 

 

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION:  Approval 

 

DATE FOR BOARD ACTION:   August 18, 2016 

 

REPORT 
 

The following extended field trips have been submitted for approval per Policy #610: 

 

 August 29-30, 2016:  Woodbury High School Varsity/JV/B Squad Volleyball Teams to non-conference games & team 

bonding at Duluth East High School, Duluth, MN (Laura Taggart) 

 February 9-15, 2017:  Woodbury High School Competition Cheerleading Team to participate in the Universal 

Cheerleaders Association National High School Cheerleading Championship in Orlando, FL (Andria Mattlin) 
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